MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON

TO: Lexington-Fayette Urban County Council
FROM: Devine Carama
DATE: November 10, 2022

SUBJECT:  Community Action County/One Lexington Gun Violence Prevention
Grant Programming Agreement FY23

Requesting authorization to rescind Reso. No. 566-2022 and in its place, approve
a resolution authorizing execution of an agreement with Community Action
Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc., to
serve as the grants administrator for the ONE Lexington Gun Violence Prevention
Grant Programming for FY2023, at a total cost not to exceed $100,000.00,
inclusive of an administrative fee (511,000.00).

Department needs this action completed to select recipients and distribute grant
funding within the Lexington-Fayette County community related to the following
programs: 1) Violence Prevention/Intervention Community Partner Grants
(550,000.00); and 2) Community Sponsorship Awards ($39,000.00).

The cost for this FY is: $100,000

The cost for future FY is: N/A

The funds are budgeted.
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